essential

Ref:

4 December 2014

Mr Hitesh Solanki

GE Lighting Australia
32 Phillip Street
Parramatta, NSW 2150

Dear G Hitesh

AEMO Load Table

Essential Energy intends to install the following new light source in the Northern Inland Councils who
received CEEP funding with the aim of reducing energy use and greenhouse emissions.

Evolve P4P5 Fixture
- GE Evolve P4P5 25W LED Streetlight Fitting

We wish to use the above lighting product for public street light network in NSW, that has been
identified for possible use in the upcoming roll out of LEDs in the Northern Inland councils and we
would require these to be included in the AEMO Load tables.

The intended implementation timeframe for installation would February 2015 and such we respectfully
request that the above mentioned product be included in the AEMO load tables.

Yours sincerely

Remko Verschuur
Senior Engineer
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